
 

TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers   

FROM:              CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #:  18-065 
 
SUBJECT:   Listing of Spot Call Dry Whey Contract  
 
DATE:  February 13, 2018 
 

 
As previously announced, per SER-8090, effective Sunday, March 11, 2018 for trade date 
Monday, March 12, 2018, Chicago Mercantile Exchange Inc. (“CME” or “Exchange”) will list for 
trading Spot Call Dry Whey contract (Commodity Code: WH) (the “Contract”) on the CME Direct 
Auction electronic platform.  

Auction timing will be Monday through Friday from 10:45 a.m. CT to 10:55 a.m. CT. 

Dry Whey trade activity will appear in the Spot Call Deliveries system immediately following the 
auction. As with all other current Spot Dairy trading activity, clearing member firms will continue 
to interact with the Spot Call Delivery system to view trade activity, manage customer details, lot 
and shipping details, invoicing, and fulfill delivery obligations.  
 
New participants can register for the dairy spot call markets at www.cmegroup.com/spotcall 

Additionally, customers must register themselves, and cannot be registered by their brokers.  
Any new firm to Spot Call must be registered in the Spot Call Exchange application by 
the FCM.  Clearing Member firms will still be required to create clearing accounts in CME 
Account Manager. 
 

For questions pertaining to delivery and Spot Call Deliveries, please reach out to: 
Clearing House Deliveries clearinghousedelivteam@cmegroup.com 312-930-3172 

For any questions regarding the contract listing, please email dairyonboarding@cmegroup.com 
or contact the Dairy Auction Hotline at +1 312 648 3999 (open from 02:00 to 15:00 CT). 

 


